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Y

secy-dop@rajasthan.gov.in

Thu 22-06-2023 04:32 PM

To:ds-dop@rajasthan.gov.in <ds-dop@rajasthan.gov.in>;

From: Chief Secretary-Govt. of Rajasthan

Sent: 22 June 2023 04:15 PM

To: PRSECY.AR@RAJASTHAN.GOV.IN; secy-dop@rajasthan.gov.in P i
Subject: Fw: Upcoming Workshops by National Academy of HRD (July to December 2023) QL ()/

Regards, g\,o//m ) (pé/
el

Chief Secretary Office, |

Government of Rajasthan,

Jaipur.

From: Director NAHRD <director@nahrd.in>

Sent: 22 June 2023 04:05 PM

To: Chief Secretary-Govt. of Rajasthan

Subject: Upcoming Workshops by National Academy of HRD (July to December 2023)

BY EMAIL

To
Chief Secretary to Government of Rajasthan

Respected Sir/ Madam,
Greetings from NAHRD!!

National Academy of Human Resource Development (NAHRD) was established to deliver competency-enhancing
learning to officials of Central Govt., State Govt., Public Sector Undertakings, Autonomous Bodies, Banks,

Insurance Companies, etc.

We have organized a large number of workshops in the past, which have been very well attended and appreciated
by officials of various organizations/ bodies such as Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Ministry of
Agriculture, Ministry of Commerce & Industry, SEBI, Indian Army, Indian Navy, Indian Air Force, LIC of India,
GIC of India, Reserve Bank of India, Border Security Force, State Bank of India, Punjab National Bank, Bank of
Baroda, Engineers India Ltd., Bharat Dynamics Ltd., Food Safety & Standards Authority of India, NHPC,
NABARD, Indian Oil, NTPC, DAVP, IITs, lIMs, NITs, NIFTs, ONGC, Powergrid Corporation of India, THDC Limited,
RITES Ltd., Rail Vikas Nigam Limited, SJVN Ltd., Delhi Police, Coal India Ltd., DG Shipping, Bank of India, MOIL
Ltd., Jute Corporation of India, HUDCO, DFCCIL, TRAI, High Court of Patna, University of Delhi and many more.

Various areas of our expertise are Reservation in Services, Companies Law, Right to Information, Administrative
Vigilance, Disciplinary Rules & Procedures, Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace, Pay
Fixation Rules, Stress Management, Goods & Services Tax, Preventive Vigilance, Work Life Balance & Leadership
Development, Corporate Social Responsibility, Government e-Marketplace (GeM), Financial Management and

many more.

JAHRD is conducting following WORKSHOPS for benefit of public sector (May to December 2023):

Partlupatfo.n Faes Brochure Link
Per Participant
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Workshop Venue Dates




Mail - ds-dop@rajasthan.gov.in

HR Establishment Rules

Leh, Ladhak

12.07.2023 to

https://mail.rajasthan.gov.in/owa/#path=/mail )

Rs. 59,000.00 plus GST @

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads

and AOs

15.07.2023 18% per participant /2023/02/ESR-07-23.pdf
. . 12.07.2023 to Rs. 59,000.00 plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
Preventive Viglance Leh, Ladhak 15.07.2023 18% per participant /2023/02/AVG-07-23.pdf
(;apgcuty ?un.ldm/g\Pr.otgra? Leh Ladhak 12.07.2023 to Rs. 59,000.00 plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
Drioecretaries, Assn el LR 15.07.2023 18% per participant /2023/02/ITT-07-23.pdf

Work Life Balance & Stress

Leh, Ladhak

02.08.2023 to

Rs. 59,000.00 plus GST @

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads

Management 05.08.2023 18% per participant /2023/02/WLB-08-23.pdf
Corporate Social Leh, Ladhisk 02.08.2023 to Rs. 59,000.00 plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
Responsibility (CSR) ! 05.08.2023 18% per participant /2023/02/CSR-08-23.pdf

Corporate Governance

Leh, Ladhak

02.08.2023 to
05.08.2023

Rs. 59,000.00 plus GST @
18% per participant

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
/2023/02/COA-08-23.pdf

e-Governance and Cyber
Security: A Global
Perspective

Singapore Institute of
Management,
Singapore

22.08.2023 to
26.08.2023

Rs. 2,95,000/- plus GST @
18% per participant

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
/2023/02/EG0O-08-23.pdf

Work Life Balance &

Singapore Institute of

22.08.2023 to

Rs. 3,20,000/- plus GST @

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads

Development of Future Management, 3 g
iavila i 26.08.2023 18% per participant /2023/02/LDR-08-23.pdf
Pay Fixation Rules Goa 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
27.09.2023 18% per participant /2023/04/PAF-09-23.pdf
Management of Traini i
TrgieninenO:Tr';ri::rt:g & Gos 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/- p|lfS.GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
g 27.09.2023 18% per participant /2023/04/MOT-09-23 pdf
Discipli ;
|$C|:r;rzrguf::les & Goa 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/~ plt..ls‘GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
27.09.2023 18% per participant /2023/04/DRP-09-23.pdf
Recruitment Rules, Rost i
Resewaﬁonuinsse:lisc::s & Goa 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/- phfs GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
27.09.2023 18% per participant /2023/04/RES-09-23.pdf
Right to Information Goa 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
27.09.2023 18% per participant [2023/04/RTI-08-23.pdf
Prevention of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Goa 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/w
, nttp: : p-content/up!
Workplace 27.09.2023 18% per participant AR

/2023/04/SHW-09-23. pdf
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Project Management

Goa

24.09.2023 to

Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads

for DDOs

27.09.2023

18% per participant

27.09.2023 18% per participant /2023/04/PRM-09-23.pdf
Audit, Accounting & God 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/ plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
Financial Management 27.09.2023 18% per participant [2023/04/AFM-09-23.pdf
) 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
Goods & S Te sT) |  Goa |- ThEEAGSsamnedn, TmesetEROOPURRESE S ] Reksendliels TN i
ot Jedurvices Tax \GST) Goa 27.09.2023 18% per participant [2023/04/GST-09-23.pdf
; 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
H
wigling of Court Cases Goa 27.09.2023 18% per participant /2023/04/HCC-09-23.pdf
CSITF"S:; '::;;?f;;"ne;t' o 24.09.2023to | Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
P T— 27.09.2023 18% per participant /2023/04/COM-09-23 . pdf
G°}’§;’,‘\;‘;z’: dep';';i; 'fés"eace - 2409.2023t0 | Rs.69,000/- plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
s ? 27.09.2023 18% per participant /2023/04/GEM-09-23.pdf
Vigilance in Procurement
Advanced Excel and Data Goa 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
Analytics 27.09.2023 18% per participant /2023/04/ADE-09-23.pdf
Capacity Building Program Gba 24.09.2023 to Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @ http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads

HR Establishment Rules

Jim Corbett National
Park, Uttarakhand

05.11.2023 to
08.11.2023

Rs. 59,000/- plus GST @
18% per participant

/2023/04/ESR-11-23 pdf

Preventive Vigilance

Jim Corbett National
Park, Uttarakhand

05.11.2023 to
08.11.2023

Rs. 59,000/- plus GST @
18% per participant

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
/2023/04/AVG-11-23.pdf

Labour Laws & HR
Compliances

Jim Corbett National
Park, Uttarakhand

05.11.2023 to
08.11.2023

Rs. 59,000/ plus GST @
18% per participant

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
[2023/04/1BL-11-23.pdf

Official Language
(Rajbhasha)

Jim Corbett National
Park, Uttarakhand

05.11.2023 to
08.11.2023

Rs. 59,000/- plus GST @
18% per participant

/2023/04/QFL-11-23.pdf

Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR)

Port Blair, A&N Islands

13.12.2023 to
16.12.2023

Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @
18% per participant

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
/2023/04/CSR-12-23.pdf

Corporate Governance

Port Blair, A&N Islands

13.12.2023 to
16.12.2023

Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @
18% per participant

/2023/04/BOG-12-23.pdf
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Right to Information

Port Blair, A&N Islands

13.12.2023 to
16.12.2023

Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @
18% per participant

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads
/2023/04/RT1-12-23.pdf

Pay Fixation Rules

Port Blair, A&N Islands

13.12.2023 to
16.12.2023

Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @
18% per participant

http://nahrd.in/wp-content/uploads

Work Life Balance &
Leadership Development

Port Blair, A&N Islands

13.12.2023 to
16.12.2023

Rs. 69,000/- plus GST @
18% per participant

Participants are advised to kindly refer to brochures for details about these workshops such as course content,
venue, profile of faculty members etc. You are kindly requested to forward the present mail to all departments in
order to enable them to make the most of the present opportunity and nominate the maximum number of

officers.

Thanks & Regards
Director, NAHRD

A-304, GF, Defence Colony,

New Delhi- 110024

011-41678044-45, 24338044

22-06-2023, 16:
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